
From: David Bergstone <david@salemcongregation.org>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 10:56 AM 

To: Gary Roberts <garyr@cityofws.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] rezoning W3483 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Gary, 

Public Input: Given there is no residential zoning within 500 feet outreach is not required. But we did 

email our two tenants of houses on our property in the area to be rezoned to inform them and ask for 

any comments. They did not express any objections to our request. 

 

Here's revised list of uses to include Services A instead of the detailed listing: 

Building Contractors, General; Building Materials Supply; Car Wash; Cemetery; Church or Religious 

Institution, Community; Church or Religious Institution, Neighborhood; Government Offices, 

Neighborhood. Organization, or Post Office; Institutional Vocational Training Facility; Motor Vehicle, 

Body or Paint Shop; Motor Vehicle, Rental and Leasing; Motor Vehicle, Repair and Maintenance; Motor 

Vehicle, Storage Yard; Motorcycle Dealer; Museum or Art Gallery; Park and Shuttle Lot; Parking, 

Commercial; School, Vocational or Professional; Storage Services, Retail; Wholesale Trade A; and 

Services A. 

 

Thanks for your help. 
 

--  

David Bergstone  

Director of Facilities 

Salem Congregation 

501 S. Main St. 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 

336-722-6504 
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